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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: “Friday, August 19, 2011 6:46 PM

To: H

Subject: ' Fw: Hamas armed wing calls off two-year truce (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 05:48 PM
To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-NEA

Cc: SES-O

Subject: Hamas armed wing calls off two-year truce (Reuters)

GAZA (Reuters) - The Hamas rulers of the Gaza Strip announced early on Saturday they were no longer
committed to a more than two-year de facto truce with Israel since the end of a war in early 2009.

The statement was broadcast over a Hamas radio station after Israel pounded coastal Gaza for two days with
air strikes in response to rocket salvoes and attacks on Thursday that killed eight Israelis.

"There is no longer any truce with the enemy," the statement said in a move seen as paving the way for
Hamas to escalate the violence with Israel.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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